

Moira Ryan, LPC

counseling@moiraryan.com / 503-468-6998 / PA license PC011590

Summary

Specialization: person-centered approaches, TGNB identities, harm reduction, homelessness, tech culture

Teaching: Theories of Personality, Peer Support Counseling Skills, Ceramics, Food Stamp Meals for One

Leadership: 8 years experience in client co-led program design/evaluation, 3 years as clinical supervisor

Professional Experience

Outpatient Therapist , Persad Center	PITTSBURGH, PA	2019 - NOW
Wellness Services Coordinator , Old Town Clinic	PORTLAND, OR	2015 - 2019
Owner , Moira Ryan Counseling & Consulting	PORTLAND, OR	2014 - 2019
Lead Residential Counselor / Housing , Royal Palm	PORTLAND, OR	2009 - 2014

Community Engagement

2017 Oregon Counseling Association Human Rights Award

2016 William Temple House Volunteer of the Year Award

Managing Editor , <i>The Counselor</i>	PORTLAND, OR	2016 - 2019
Clinical Field Supervisor , William Temple House	PORTLAND, OR	2016 - 2019
Trauma-Informed Yoga Teacher , Outside In	PORTLAND, OR	2015 - 2019
Board Member , Existential-Humanistic NW	PORTLAND, OR	2015 - 2017
Interpersonal Violence Advocate , Compass Center	CHAPEL HILL, NC	2003 - 2008

Education

Certified WPATH Provider (In Progress)

Approved Clinical Supervisor (ACS #3417) 2020

Certified Yoga Teacher (CYT-200) 2017

MA, Counseling & Addictions, Lewis & Clark College PORTLAND, OR 2014

BA, Psychology, University of North Carolina CHAPEL HILL, NC 2008